RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

MINUTES OF PERRY TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES

MEETING HELD APRIL 17, 2018

PERRY TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES MET IN REGULAR SESSION, CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:30 BY CHAIRPERSON NORM CAPPS. KEVIN COX AND GREG KESSEN WAS PRESENT. ROLLCALL BY FISCAL OFFICER. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE FOLLOWED.

KEVIN COX MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE CORRECTING MEETING MINUTES FROM APRIL 3, 2018 2^{ND} BY GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL

KEVIN COX MADE MOTION TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION WITH SENIOR CONSULTANT KATELYN PETERS FROM CLEMANS AND NELSON AND ASSISTANT PROSECUTING ATTORNEY LISA BRADLEY AT 7:37 FOR COMPENSATION AND DISCIPLINE OF A PUBLIC EMPLOYEE, 2ND GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL.

GREG KESSEN MADE MOTION TO COME OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 8:18, $2^{\rm ND}$ KEVIN COX,ROLLCALL.

NO ACTION TAKEN

NATALIE SCOTT, FISCAL OFFICER – GREG KESSEN MADE MOTION TO PAY BILLS OF \$88,908.99, $2^{\rm ND}$ KEVIN COX, ROLLCALL.

GUEST:

GENE DAVIS

KATELYNN PETTERS – CLEMANS AND NELSON

LISA BRADLEY – ASST PROSECUTING ATTORNEY

MARY WILLIAMSON – DISCUSSING PAUL CURTIS USED CAR LOT AT REESE AND 11TH ST. WAS TOLD HE BOUGHT BIBLE SCHOOL/CHURCH BEHIND HER. DOESN'T WANT MOTORCYCLE CLUB THERE AND REQUESTED HELP TO BLOCK MOTORCYCLE CLUB. GREG KESSEN GAVE INFORMATION TO MARY HOW THEY HANDLE SITUTATION. POSSIBLE LOCATION MARY IS TALKING ABOUT IS CHURCH OF THE HOUSE OF PRAYER. MARY REQUESTING HELP TO UPGRADE COMMUNITY AND SAID SHE HAS POTENTIAL INVESTORS LOOKING AT THEIR AREA. WANTING TO SET UP CENTER TO HELP GIVE KIDS LIFE SKILLS LIKE COOKING/CLEANING ETC. MARY ASKED KESSEN TO LOOK AT LOTS. MARY IS WORKING WITH LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT/OTHER AGENCIES FOR NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH.

CAPPS IS WORKING WITH MARY ON ISSUE. ALSO THERE TO DISCUSS DUMPING THAT IS HAPPENING IN HER AREA AND PROPERTY. WANTS LAWS TO BE STRICT ON DUMPING WITH FINES THAT HURT THEIR POCKET. WOULD LIKE TO SEE SIGNS OR CAMERAS PUT UP. NORM TOLD HER TO GET PICTURES ON PHONE OF PEOPLE DOING IT.

TOM CRISENBERRY

JASON SMEDLEY

BOB PHILLIPS, POLICE CHIEF

NEXT WEEK GETTING INMATES FOR ROAD CLEAN UP BASED ON WEATHER 4/20 MOCK CAR CRASH AT PERRY SCHOOLS 4/28 PROM

LAST WEEK THEY HAD DUI SIMULATOR THAT OFFICERS PARTICIPATED IN.

OUR DEPT AND PERRY PTO WILL BE HOSTING COPS FOR KIDS EVENT ON MAY 5^{TH}

WANT TO HIRE JOHN ITEN AS RESERVE OFFICER. HE CURRENTLY LIVES IN ADA POLICE FULL TIME. WILL BE AUXILLARY STATUS ONLY IF/WHEN HIRED.

KESSEN ASKED HOW COVERAGE HAS BEEN. BOB SAID 8-16 HOURS A DAY DEPENDING ON DAY/SCHEDULE. KESSEN ASKED BOB TO SPEND TIME IN DUMPING AREA THAT MARY MENTIONED. COX SPOKE UP AND SAID HE HAS SEEN OFFICERS UP IN HER AREA.

CAPPS TALKED ABOUT ADDING STOP SIGN ON SCHOOLER RD/BREESE. BRIAN RHODES FROM ENGINEER OFFICE NOT IN FAVOR OF STOP SIGN ADDED BUT OUR LETTER WE SENT REQUESTING SIGN BE ADDED IS STILL ON TABLE.

COREY LEHMAN, ROAD SUPERVISOR -

ROAD PROGRAM COST \$108,601.49 LESS \$6500 COUNTY SHARE= \$102,101.49 COST FOR 2018 ROAD PROGRAM.

GREG KESSEN MOVED FOR RESOLUTION#180417-01 TO APPROVE 2018 ROAD PROGRAM OUR COST OF $$102,101.49, 2^{ND}$$ KEVIN COX, ROLLCALL.

COREY REQUESTING WE BLAST 2005 DUMP TRUCK FOR \$3400 AND GET A NEW TAIL GATE FROM KALIDA EQUIPMENT FOR \$2141. WILL CONSIDER NEXT MEETING.

DOMINION GAS – 4^{TH} ST/GARLAND APPLYING FOR ROAD CUT PERMITS \$100/CUT FOR PROJECT IN THAT AREA.

DURA PATCHER – NORTH COAST PRODUCTS 250 GALLONS – USE WHEN ITS ABOVE FREEZING. CAPPS DISCUSSION ABOUT ROAD USE MAINT. AGREEMENT. – LOOK AT SAMPLE OF AGREEMENTS.

TONY HAYES – ZONING INSPECTOR

2103 MCCLAIN RD – VIOLATION OF SEWAGE, LETTER FROM HEALTH DEPT 2130 HANTHORN

JOE CLAY

ALDI'S VARIANCE MEETING SET FOR THIS THURSDAY AT 7:30PM PERRY ADM BUILDING

RICK PHILLIPS – FIRE CHIEF – ON LEAVE OF ABSENCE - ACTING CHIEF JUSTIN ROBERTS PRESENT 7 STUDENTS WILL NEED EVOC CLASS THAT HAVE ATTENDED APOLLO FOR LEVEL ONE CLASS. WE DON'T HAVE ANYONE TRAINED FOR EVOC TRAINING ANYMORE. APOLLO WILL DO IT FOR \$170/STUDENT. 5/1 CHANGING TRUCK RESPONSE SCHEDULE TO SAVE ON FUEL. WON'T SEND OUT EVERY TRUCK ON EACH FIRE CALL BASED ON HYRDATED AREAS.

DISCUSSION WITH ALPHA MEDICAL ON MEDIC INTERCEPT – MEDICARE HAS JOINT BILLING AGREEMENT AND 400-600 CALLS A YEAR, \$200-300 PER CALL HAVE TO PROVIDE A MEDIC IF NEEDED. GOING TO TABLE THIS DISCUSSION FOR NOW BECAUSE WE CAN'T GUARENTEE A MEDIC IF WE ARE ON A CALL IN TOWNSHIP.

BILL FOR TREATMENT WITHOUT TRANSPORT – MAYBE DO A TRIAL RUN TO LOCAL RESIDENTS. WILL DISCUSS THIS LATER. CURRENTLY WE DON'T BILL ANYTHING UNLESS WE TRANSPORT.

FINDLAY FIRE – RICHARD BROWN LOOKED INTO DIFFERENT TURN OUT GEAR. COULD SAVE \$591 PER SET. GEAR IS BASED ON TYPE OF FIRES WE ENCOUNTER.

LOOKING INTO RUNNING BACKGROUND CHECKS ON DRIVING RECORDS OF STAFF ANNUALLY.

KEVIN COX MADE MOTION TO DO AN ANNUAL REVIEW OF DRIVING RECORDS FOR ALL DRIVERS, 2^{ND} GREG KESSEN, NO ACTION TAKEN AT THIS TIME. NEED TO REVIEW HANDBOOK ADDITION FOR CONSEQUENCES IF ISSUE WITH DRIVING RECORD.

GOING TO START PURCHASING UNIFORMS FROM BAILEYS AS OF 6/1/18. WARD APPAREL COST \$600 AND BAILEYS WILL DO THEM FOR \$412.

ROBERTS SUGGEST WE SWITCH FROM SPECTRUM FOR INTERNET/PHONE TO TSC. SAVE \$170/MONTH TO COMBINE SERVICE WITH ADM BUILDING WITH ADDITIONAL PHONE LINES.

GREG KESSEN MADE MOTION TO SWITCH FROM SPECTRUM TO TSC FOR PHONE AND INTERNET SERVICE COMBINED WITH ADM BUILDING, 2^{ND} KEVIN COX, ROLLCALL.

TRUSTEES:

TOWNSHIP CLEAN UP DAY WILL BE HELD ON SATURDAY JUNE 23RD 9AM TO 1PM

DISCUSSION ABOUT YODER RD SEWER EXTENSION STILL IN WORKS.

WATER BOARD HONORED BOB MURPHY FOR SERVICE ON ALLEN COUNTY WATER BOARD AS PERRY REPRESENTATIVE.

WATER BOARD – 4TH ST – BOWMAN RD EXTENSION RESPONSES TO LETTERS - 46 YES, 5 NO, 50 NO RESPONSE.

RIGHT AWAY REVIEW ON PERRY CHAPEL IS ON 4/24 AT 1PM, MEETING ON 4/25 AT 144 S MAIN ST OPEN TO PUBLIC.

DISCUSSION ABOUT BURGESS DITCH HEARING THAT WAS HELD. \$33,000 ADM FEE. ADM FEE IS BASED ON PERCENTAGE OF PROJECT COST.

KEVIN COX MADE MOTION TO ADJOURN AT 9:23, SECOND BY GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL.